Wagner & Brown

Oil & Gas Producers
Suite 1200 The Summit
300 N. Marienfeld
P. O. Box 1714

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702
JERRY L. HAMILTON

. (915) 682-7936
Petroleum Engineer

June 12, 1989

0il Conservation Division
P.0O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2088

Re: Cleveland #1, Cleveland #2 &
Soldier Hill AE State # 1 SWD 2.3 -/ 2 -3¢
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

The captioned wells were plugged in April of this year. At
this time all the equipment has not been moved from the
locations, and the well sites have not been cleaned.

We have sold the equipment to Danny Watson of Tatum, New
Mexico. He has indicated he will move all the equipment
from the well sites within 30 - 45 days.

As soon as the equipment is moved and we have cleaned the
locations we will contact your office.

Sincerely,
WAGNER & BROWN
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Jerry Hamilton,

Engineer
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cc: OCD - District 1 v JUN1, 1989
P.O. Box 1980 Mmm“ﬂ@ﬂm.

Hobbs, NM 88240 SANTA FE



